

Questions Taken on Notice - 1.01.2022 - 31.03.2022						
Meeting Date	Meeting Section	Asked by	Question	Request Number	Request Closed?	Website Link
24/02/2022 (Planning Committee)	Public Question Time and Submissions	Adrian Jackson	How many alcohol outlets are there within Port Phillip broken up into the number of hotels, cafe/restaurants, night clubs and bottle shops? Does the council think that this amount of alcohol on sale is excessive and contributes to social problem within our city? Does council think we have too many hotels in the city, particularly in some other suburbs like St Kilda? Does council want more or less alcohol outlets in Port Phillip? Does council think that excessive alcohol trading hours into the next day early morning should be restricted or stopped?	22141847	Yes	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/1bwpzgba/gon-24-february-2022-planning-committee-adrian-jackson-liquor-licences.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/1bwpzgba/gon-24-february-2022-planning-committee-adrian-jackson-liquor-licences.pdf</a>
Questions Taken on Notice - 1.04.2022 - 30.06.2022						
Meeting Date	Meeting Section	Asked by	Question	Request Number	Request Closed?	Website Link
6-Apr-22	Public Question Time and Submissions	Kasey Edwards	I am a member of Port Secondary School Council and a parent of the school. My question is about traffic and particularly pedestrian safety around the school. Firstly I'd like to thank the Councillors from the Gateway Ward for coming to our school and engaging with some very concerned parents. I thank you for your attention and understanding about the urgency and the risk of this issue. Given the significant risk and numerous near misses at the corner of Graham Street and Williamston Road I refer to the budget request for a crossing supervisor and ask what action is Council planning to take to provide a crossing supervisor, and when?	22156353	Yes	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/ocxm1ru/gon-6-april-2022-kasey-edwards-pedestrian-safety-at-port-melbourne-sc.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/ocxm1ru/gon-6-april-2022-kasey-edwards-pedestrian-safety-at-port-melbourne-sc.pdf</a>
6-Apr-22	Public Question Time and Submissions	Anne Stout	The School Council of Port Melbourne Secondary College has requested budget consideration for a crossing supervisor at Williamstown Road. Understanding that the council budget is not until June, and that road safety around the college has been under discussion since well before the college opened, what plans does council have to mitigate the significant road traffic risk for students in the immediate term?	22156378	Yes	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/xeepsq43/gon-6-april-2022-anne-stout-pedestrian-safety-at-port-melbourne-secondary-college.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/xeepsq43/gon-6-april-2022-anne-stout-pedestrian-safety-at-port-melbourne-secondary-college.pdf</a>
27-Apr-22	Public Question Time and Submissions	Jack Halliday	Jack Halliday: \$5.5m has been provisioned for new open space acquisition, can Council provide an update on how the search is progressing?	22162803	Yes	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/r3cprefm/gon-special-council-meeting-27-april-2022-jack-halliday-open-space-acquisition.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/r3cprefm/gon-special-council-meeting-27-april-2022-jack-halliday-open-space-acquisition.pdf</a>

4-May-22	Public Question Time and Submissions	Louise Hird	Further consultant reports have been uploaded to the Have Your Say website relating to Council's proposal to sell three early learning centres. These consultant reports include access reports, building condition reports, rental assessment reports, geotechnical reports, property risk assessments plus many more. Can council please explain how these reports will be used to assist Councillors in reaching a decision in relation to the future of these three centres? Further, can Council please explain how much has been spent in obtaining the various	22164792	No	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/pnfaqlag/qon-5-may-2022-council-meeting-louise-hird-childcare-centres.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/pnfaqlag/qon-5-may-2022-council-meeting-louise-hird-childcare-centres.pdf</a>
4-May-22	Public Question Time and Submissions	Helen Halliday	Has the Council spent the \$740,000 it allocated for tree planting in the budget and can Council provide information by neighbourhood of where this money has been spent? Given the acknowledged imbalance in spending across the neighbourhoods identified in last year's budget, what steps will be taken to address this issue in the projected budget for 2022-23. What steps have been taken to fulfill Council's resolution from 8 December to identify properties for acquisition in South Melbourne, Balaclava and St Kilda East? Can Council officers advise why it has not considered the green line as a priority project? How can the small projects agreed in advance be brought forward to start immediately as a matter of priority, separating those for trial against those for action.	22164804	Yes	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/hbskbu5h/qon-4-may-2022-helen-halliday-2021-22-expenditure-on-tree-planting.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/hbskbu5h/qon-4-may-2022-helen-halliday-2021-22-expenditure-on-tree-planting.pdf</a>
4-May-22	12.1 St Kilda Festival 2022-23	Cr Clark	The 2020 St Kilda Festival bought an economic benefit of \$34 million to St Kilda. Can officers provide a breakdown of what made up the largest contributions?	22164812	Yes	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/uv0iqw xm/qon-council-meeting-4-may-2022-councillor-clark-st-kilda-festival-economic-benefit.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/uv0iqw xm/qon-council-meeting-4-may-2022-councillor-clark-st-kilda-festival-economic-benefit.pdf</a>
18-May-22	13.1 Childcare Centre Portfolio Improvement - consultation	Cr Sirakoff	Will the report coming to Council in June include a cost benefit analysis in the different scenarios of being gifted or leased to own, taking into account such costs as council liabilities, ongoing maintenance, council staff overheads, childcare subsidies through levies and the levies themselves?	22169326	Yes	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/asdk24x1/qon-18-may-2022-cr-sirakoff-13-1-childcare-portfolio-improvement-consultation.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/asdk24x1/qon-18-may-2022-cr-sirakoff-13-1-childcare-portfolio-improvement-consultation.pdf</a>
18-May-22	7.1 Petition Against BMX Pump Track in Garden City Reserve	Cr Martin	Has or could a small section of the Sandridge foreshore be considered as a location for the pump track?	22169440	Yes	<a href="https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/b1flwyr c/qon-18-may-2022-cr-martin-7-1-petition-against-bmx-pump-track-in-garden-city-reserve.pdf">https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/b1flwyr c/qon-18-may-2022-cr-martin-7-1-petition-against-bmx-pump-track-in-garden-city-reserve.pdf</a>